



## Nicol Wendt

WRT, FSRT

### Senior Consultant

#### Department

Building Consulting

**Tel:** (330) 717-9276

**Email:** nicol.wendt@yagroup.com

#### Locations

Cleveland, OH

## Biography

NICOL WENDT joined YA Group in 2018 as a Senior Consultant. Since 1994, Nicol has been associated with personal property including the mitigation, assessment, and restoration of commercial residential losses including high net worth claims. Additional responsibilities have included project management and auditing.

## Credentials

- WRT | IICRC - WRT (Water Damage Restoration Tech)
- FSRT | IICRC - FSRT (Fire Smoke RT)

## Representative Consulting Assignments

- Wholesale Distributor Contents | Fire/Smoke | Various Amounts
- Manufacturing Facility Contents | Fire/Smoke | Various Amounts
- Bank Contents | Enviro - Water/Flood | Various Amounts
- Government Facilities | Hurricane | Various Amounts
- University Contents | Enviro - Water/Flood | Various Amounts

## Professional Experience

- 2018 - Current | Senior Consultant |
- 1994 - 2016 | VP of Operations and Sales, Restoration Contractor |
- 1985 - 1994 | Director of Junior College |

## Education

- Ohio Northern University - Bachelor of Science - Business Administration